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|Rep|y to request for information under Freedom of Information Act 2000

[Name of Requester

Contact Details

|Date received

28 March 2024

|Dead|ine for Response

29 April 2024

Information requested

This is a Freedom of Information request under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please
provide the following information:

Total annual budget allocated to its directly-
affiliated Chinese Communist Party branch by
the Faculty of International Media (or the

ICUC) during the years 2015-2023. Total annual
expenditure spent by the ICUC's Chinese
Communist Party branch during the years 2015-
2023.

The sought information is vital for assessing how
public resources are managed in contexts
influenced by the Chinese Communist

Party. Should the university not directly hold the
requested information, I kindly ask for guidance
on the appropriate entity or partner institution
that does, ensuring compliance and facilitating
informed public discourse on these matters.

If you feel that a substantive response to this
request is not possible within a reasonable time
frame, I would be grateful if you could contact me
and provide assistance as to how I can refine the
request. If you need any clarification, please
contact me.

|NTU confirms that it holds:

all of the information requested

part of the information requested

none of the information requested 4

[NTU neither confirms nor denies that it holds the information requested

[NTU is able to supply all of the information requested.

The information (or links to the information if it is already published) set out below

INTU is able to supply part of the information requested.

The information (or links to the information if it is already published) set out below,
ftogether with the reason for the partial response.

NTU is unable to supply any of the information requested. Reasons as set out J

below.
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Nottingham Trent University Response:

Further to your email dated 28 March 2024— under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the University has conl

The University does not hold the information requested above and nor is it aware of an
alternative entity that would do so.

The University has responded to the questions raised within your email dated 28 March
2024.

If you feel that the University has misunderstood your request in any way or you are
dissatisfied with the response to your request, you can request an internal review by
contacting foi.enquiries@ntu.ac.uk within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Further information on the University’s internal review procedure under Freedom of
Information can be found at https://www.ntu.ac.uk/about-us/governance/freedom-of-
information.

You also have the right, under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to apply
to the Information Commission for a decision as to whether your request for information
has been dealt with in accordance with the requirements of Part 1 of the Act. The
Commissioner will, however, normally require you to pursue an internal appeal to the
University prior to considering such an application. You can find further information about
the Act from the Information Commissioner at https://ico.org.uk/.

Please quote the reference number 1630461 in any future communications.

Kind regards
In!ormatlon Governance Administrator

Governance and Legal Services
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